



LIANESSA [REDACTED]

Stewardess

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Miami, FL

ABOUT ME

Attentive stewardess with four years of experience in the yachting industry. I ensure providing 5-star service to guests, including fine dining, housekeeping, and service. I coordinate and assist with special events and parties to ensure seamless execution, along with provisioning and light cooking. Additionally, I manage mooring lines and assist with docking procedures, ensuring a safe and efficient vessel. I am a hardworking and flexible individual with a can do attitude.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business

[REDACTED] University
2014-2017

Associates of Business

[REDACTED] Community College
2006 - 2008

EXPERTISE

STCW certified

Housekeeping/interiors
Dock support/lines,
fenders, anchor

Hospitality, food,
service

Bartender/cocktail
service

LANGUAGE

English

Spanish

WORK EXPERIENCE

[REDACTED] Ft. Lauderdale
[REDACTED] 95ft Bellini Jan 2023- Present

Chief Stewardess

Five month season in Bahamas. Responsible for provisioning, cleaning and organizing. Organized and maintained all interiors and housekeeping along with all hospitality and service. Assisted owner and captain with all bookings and reservations including pick ups and drop offs. Welcomed guest and maintained proper operations and guest safety. Provided deck and dock support.

[REDACTED] 70ft Galeon , [REDACTED] 100ft Rivas, [REDACTED] 100ft
[REDACTED] 110ft -Miami, FL 2023-Present

Stewardess

Miami based yacht with frequent trips to Bahamas. Responsible for day outings, provisioning, cleaning and organizing. Organized and maintained all interiors and housekeeping along with all hospitality and service. Assisted owner and captain with all bookings and reservations including pick ups and drop offs. Welcomed guest and maintained proper operations and guest safety. Provided deck and dock support.

[REDACTED] Agency - Miami, FL 2022-
2023

Stewardess

Day Charter a fleet of various yachts 46-110ft, welcome guest, set up, serve food and beverages. Ensure guest safety and satisfaction. Help captain anchor and dock the yacht. Listened and followed captain's orders and instruction Provided great service and hospitality.

REFERENCES

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]